Application Form

Profile						
	Kendra			Beltran		
Prefix	First Name		Middle Initial	Last Name		Suffix
	ixtape@gmail.com					
Email Address	S					
138 Chestnut Ridge Drive					Apt D	
Home Address					Suite or Apt	
Harrison	hura				VA	22801
Harrison City	burg				State	Postal Code
	any years have yo	u been a residen	t of Harris	onburg?		
0						
Home: (8	318) 489-7995					
Primary Phon	е	Alternate Phone	Э			
	2. 11		147.5			
Kendra Beltran Employer		Freelance Writer Job Title				
Are you	reapplying for a	current position	you hold?	*		
№ No						
Which I	Boards would you	like to apply for	?			
Environn	nental Performance	Standards Commit	tee (EPSAC): On Agend	a	
Interes	ts & Experiences					
Please t	ell us about yourse	If and why you wa	ant to serve			
Why are	e you interested in	serving on a bo	ard or con	nmission?		

Submit Date: Nov 05, 2021

Coming from Los Angeles, it's insanely hard to get involved with your local community. It's all about who you know and not so much how much you want to help. I promised myself that when my husband and I left, I'd try and be involved locally as it was something I felt was missing from my life in California. With the world in the state it is currently with the effects of global warming, I want to do my part in helping guide Harrisonburg towards being a leader in making a difference for the world we live in.

What other interests or concerns do you have regarding the community?

As a Black woman in America, my concern anywhere I've gone in recent years is safety. I just seen a news story about a hate group in VA and it'd be wonderful to help keep Harrisonburg a peaceful place where nothing but being a good person matters.

Kendra Beltran

What relevant experience or education do you have to this board or commission?

I'm a freelance writer and have been for over a decade. That means that I am insanely organized and great with time management and keeping things moving along. I'd like to bring my attention to detail and drive to the board.

Please list any past or present community involvement e.g. City Council, Boards and Commissions, Citizen Academy, etc. in Harrisonburg or elsewhere:

In Los Angeles I was a volunteer for the Big Brother Big Sister Program.

Kendra Beltran Resume 1 .docx

Upload a Resume

EPSAC Applicants only

Question applies to Environmental Performance Standards Committee (EPSAC)

City Council is seeking EPSAC members to represent broad stakeholder interests within the city. If you will be participating on the EPSAC as a representative of a business, group, or organization, please provide the name of the business, group, or organization and indicate what stakeholder category the group represents. If more than one, please list all. A. Residents, civic leagues, homeowners associations. B. Institutional and tax exempt entities including colleges and churches. C. Business community including residential, commercial and industrial property owners, malls, and business groups. D. Professional engineers, real estate developers, and construction contractors. E. Special interest groups that represent economic development, environmental or outdoor recreation. F. Others, education professionals from the local schools and city staff: PLEASE CHOOSE ONE FROM THE DROP DOWN BOX *

G: none

Question applies to Environmental Performance Standards Committee (EPSAC)

Name of business, group or organization you would represent?

NA

Kendra Beltran

818-489-7995 beltran_kendra@yahoo.com

SKILLS

Editing
Pitching
Interviewing
Organization
Creative Writing
Scheduling/Booking

Content Creation
Wordpress/CMS
Communication
Time Management
Problem Solving
Data Entry

_

Andrew Christian 2018 - present Zo Magazine 2015 - present Fandomania 2010 - 2020 ArtistPR 2012 - 2020 Apartment Therapy 2018 - 2019 Fanbread 2016 - 2018 Alloy.com 2017 - 2018

WRITING EXPERIENCE

Gotta Watch It 2013- 2017 Golden Mixtape 2011- 2017 Coming Up 2015 - 2017 Entertainment Voice 2014 - 2016 The News Hub 2015 - 2016 The Daily Actor 2015 - 2016 Exploring Adulthood 2016 Rant Chic 2014 - 2015 Cartoon Brew 2013- 2014 The Latest Reports 2012- 2014 Under The Gun 2013- 2014 MTV Geek 2013- 2013 Screen Picks 2010- 2013

WORK EXPERIENCE

Crushgasm; Host 2021- present

Happened In The 90s Podcast; Producer 2020 - present Harvard Westlake School; Test Proctor 2016 - 2020 Swagger Swerve; Booking Assistant 2018 - 2019 Fairfax High School; Teacher's Assistant 2015 - 2016

Nederlander Concerts; Assistant 2014 - 2015

Daftstar; Events Coordinator/Guest Booker 2013 – 2014

Bryan Farrish Radio Promotions; Sales Consultant 2010 – 2012

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts Degree from California State Northridge in Humanities

__

WRITING PORTFOLIO

Writing samples can be found at LinkedIn as well as at Kendra Writes Stuff

INTERNSHIPS

Hopeless Records 2011- 2012 Bryan Farrish Radio Promotions 2009-2010

_

REFERENCES

River Zeier, ZO Managing Editor/Founder, <u>zouniversal@yahoo.com</u> Nathaly Blanco, Former Harvard Westlake Test Coordinator, 818-424-0974



The City of Harrisonburg, VA

Environmental Performance Standards Committee (EPSAC)

Board Roster



Tom Benevento

1st Term N/A - Jan 12, 2022

Email beneventoncp@gmail.com
Home Phone 540-433-2363

Appointing Authority Council



MuAwia DaMes

1st Term N/A - Jan 12, 2022

Email muawia.dames@gmail.com Home Phone Home: (540) 560-9045

Address 1262 Poets ct Harrisonburg, VA 22802 **Appointing Authority Council**



Laura Dent

1st Term Jan 04, 2021 - N/A

Email laura.dent@harrisonburgva.gov Home Phone : **Appointing Authority** City Council reorganization **Office/Role** Council Member



Jeffrey Heie

1st Term N/A - Jan 12, 2023

Email jeffheie@aol.com Home Phone 540-656-6841 **Appointing Authority Council**



Doug Hendren

1st Term N/A - Jan 12, 2024

Email dhhendren@gmail.com
Home Phone 540-476-4211

Appointing Authority Council



Marc Lemmond

1st Term N/A - Jan 12, 2022

Email marc.lemmond@gmail.com **Home Phone** 703-587-0877

Appointing Authority Council



Joy Loving

1st Term N/A - Jan 12, 2023

Email jal_1998@yahoo.com **Home Phone** 540-421-6201 **Appointing Authority Council**



Brian Nixon

1st Term N/A - Jan 12, 2022

Email brian.l.nixon@gmail.com Home Phone 540-435-8964 Address

408 Glenfield Court Harrisonburg, VA 22802 **Appointing Authority Council**



Andrew D Payton

Partial Term Sep 14, 2021 - Jan 24, 2024

Email andrewdpayton@gmail.com **Home Phone**: 301-814-1374

Appointing Authority City Council



Mikeala Schmitt-Harsh

1st Term N/A - Jan 12, 2024

Email schmi2ml@jmu.edu
Home Phone 540-568-5268

Appointing Authority Council



Deidre Smeltzer

1st Term N/A - Jan 12, 2023

Email dlsmeltzer@gmail.com **Home Phone** 540-271-6435 **Appointing Authority** Council



Bradley Striebig

1st Term N/A - Jan 12, 2023

Email striebba@jmu.edu
Home Phone 540-908-0758

Appointing Authority Council



Vacancy



Vacancy